

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

October 10, 2018 5:30 pm - 7:30 pm

California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP)

2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	\boxtimes	Daniel Monk	\boxtimes	Martha Rodriguez	\boxtimes
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)	\boxtimes	Ryan Raftery Via Phone	⊠	Alicia Castaneda	×
Irene Chu (2 nd Vice Chair)		Walter Wyniarczuk		Barbara Oleachea	×
Brandon Luke		Andrew Mendonsa	×	Harry Carlson	×
Nick Mori		Thomas Johnson		Jag Nagendra	×
Chris Carlson	×	Paul Tanner	×		

Guests: Lori Miller

Topic	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair, Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.	
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	The agenda was approved as written. The September 2018 minutes were reviewed and approved.	
Presentation County Contracted Providers Updates	The following Sacramento County contracted providers gave an update and overview of their current services being offered: Terra Nova Drunk Driving Program Safety Center Cedar Point Recovery BAART/ MedMark Associated Rehab Alpha Oaks Cornerstone Sobriety Brings a Change Wellspace Health CORE Medical Clinic Bridges River City Recovery	



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Chair Report	 Nominations for the Annual HC Award are now being accepted. Please submit your nominations to Jennifer Churchill. An ad-hoc committee to examine the possibility of a countywide needle exchange program is being developed. This location, 2400 Marconi Avenue, is our new permanent Advisory Board meeting location for the foreseeable future. Reminder: Board officer elections will be held in January 2019. Nominations are due in December 2018.
Committee Reports	 Prevention: Submissions for round 2 of the prevention mini grants are being reviewed and approved. BPE Treatment: Reviewed tomorrow's agenda. HSCC: Forty nominations have been received for the Heroes of Human Services award.
Provider Announcements	No provider announcements were made.
Advisory Board Announcements (Committee Reports)	No Advisory Board announcements were made.
County Service Reports Adult Protective Services (APS), Child Protective Services (CPS), Probation, Sacramento Police, Public Health, Sheriff, District Attorney, Public Defender	No County Service Reports were provided.
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager, ADS Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report Department of Health Services (DHS) Report	 ADS Lori Miller: An update and review of the October 3, 2018, Methamphetamine Public Forum was provided. The Methamphetamine billboard campaign will continue through March 2019. The next Opioid Coalition meeting will be held October 29, 2018. Dr. Bielenson, DHS Director will be presenting. Two (2) residential treatment providers are filling out Drug Medi-Cal applications for certification. TLCS, Inc., will be contracting with ADS for Outpatient and intensive outpatient treatment services. Two youth mental health providers will be possibly filing Drug Medi-Cal applications for certification.



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes	
	 Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver implementation is targeted for April or May of 2019. 	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm.	